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Rivera, Miribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 10:23 AM
To: ‘Christopher Neuman'

Subject: RE: guestion

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state,fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpp@dos. state fl.us
————— Original Message-----

From: Christopher Neuman [mailto:chris@bluearctic.com]

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 1:56 PM

To: hel
o cormrely o L10O0O GO 8T

I am currently using my old address which is now my sisters address (4438 Freedom Rd). I was
wondering if it were possible to change it to 4444 Freedom Rd (my new house behind my sisters
house). '

My business name is Blue Arctic LLC and I just filed my yearly yesterday and used the old
address,

Thank you,

Christopher Neuman
chris@bluearctic.com
888-624-2527 x422
http://www.bluearctic.com
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